Subject: FW: Code, Permit & Special Assessments // 111 SCHOOL ST

From: Woods, Dixie <dwoods@newlondonct.org>
Subject: RE: Code, Permit & Special Assessments // 111 SCHOOL ST

Good morning.
Please find responses to your inquiry below.

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need

attention and any fees due currently.
All permits in association with the subject address are considered to be closed.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
There are no open building code violations in association with the subject address.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
Please make inquiry with the City Clerk’s office.

Dixie Woods

Assistant to the Bldg. Official
111 Union Street

New London, CT 06320
860-447-5240
dwoods@newlondonct.org



